NRC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91)		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY CO	MMISSIC
0 CFR 2.201	SAFETY INSPEC	TION	
		Page 1	of /
	2. REGIONA	L OFFICE	
Sapital tharming	Lac .	REGION III	
5700 Executivel	Orive	U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION	
Lansing, MI 48	1911	801 WARRENVILLE ROAD LISLE IL 60532-4351	
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
030-33629	21-265-99-0	1mD Ang 11, 1997	
CENSEE:		they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the	
egulatory Commission (NFIC) rules and re	gulations and the conditions of your licen	the inspection consisted of selective aminations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspect	of
7	e en violetiere vere altere d		
1. Within the scope of this inspection	n, no violations were observed.		
2. The inspector also verified the ste	the way have taken to environ the state		
questions on those actions at this	ps you have taken to correct the violation time.	is identified during the last inspection. We have no furth	her
3. During this inspection certain of v	your activities, as described below or attac	ched, were in violation of NRC requirements. This form	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is	required to be posted in accordance with	10 CFR 19.11.	is a
Α		was not properly posted to	
indicate the presence of a		. 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e)	~ 24.42
	······································	. 10 0/ H £0.200(0),(0),(0),(0)	01.04.42
B		of sealed sources were not	
performed at the proper fre	quencies. 10 CFR	or License Condition Number	
C Records of			
kannand		and a second sec	
10 CFR	or License Condition Number		a
	and the second sec	I TEOI	
D. Uccuments were not prope	my posted of otherwise made available.	OI	
		01	
	my posted of otherwise made available.		
E. Reports or notification of		were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of		were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number 	were not made in accordance	e with
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number 	were not made in accordance	e with
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	were not made in accordance	e with
E. Reports or notification of	or License Condition Number	be taken to correct the violations identified in the items hents of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be subr	with checked